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Capex Purchase

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 February 2024 14:51
To: Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
Subject: RE: QCS Approval Request against PR number KAPCO-2324-00185

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Rate are ok  
 

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 February 2024 14:48 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: QCS Approval Request against PR number KAPCO-2324-00185 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please see the attached mail,. 
Model number shared by vendor kindly approve for PO process. 
 
Model No - CF3-300MEW 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
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From: Capex Purchase  
Sent: 19 February 2024 18:43 
To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: QCS Approval Request against PR number KAPCO-2324-00185 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We Need CHEST DEEP FREEZER for KAPCO warehouse and for the same I rec 2 vendor quote as per attached report. 
Below is the lowest vendor and rate. Please provide your approval for further PO process. 
 
 

Item Description Unit Qty 
Lowest Unit 

Rate 
Lowest 
Vendor 

CHEST DEEP FREEZER NOS 1.00 19700.00 
BLUE 
STAR 
LTD 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pramod Singh 
9769548806 
9801387143 
 


